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December 30, 1965 /

Robert B. Williamson, Jr,, Esquire
57 Exchange Btreet
Portland, Maine 0411l

Dear Bobi

This 48 in reply to your letter of December 14
regarding a Water District Trustee serving in the
ftate Legislature.

We agree with you that this would not ‘constitute
a conflict of interest. We have previously ruled
that selectmen and other local officials may serve
in the Legislature, ~Certainly 4f£f they can serve, so
can the official of a quasi-minicipal corporation.

8incerely,

Leon V., Walker, Jr.
Agsistant Attorney denexal

I-Wd'r./eh



